Muhammad Ayaz

Lab Technician

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Ayaz is working as Lab Technician in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Ayaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS	- 2003
Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	
BSc	- 2002
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2024 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2019 - 2024
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2014 - 2019
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Lab Technician	2009 - 2014
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
	- Present
1	
Technololgy Support Engr	2007 - 2009
THK Solutions , Karachi	
LECTURER COMPUTER SCIENCE	2003 - 2006
SHIBLEE COLLEGE , Rawalpindi	
LECTURER COMPUTER SCIENCE	2002 - 2005

COMUNITY MODEL GIRLS HIGHER SEC SCHOOL, MUGHAL ABAD ROAD TECH BHATTA RAWALPINDI